Sugar Loaf Fire Protection District
1360 Sugar Loaf Road, Boulder, Colorado 80302

Serving the Sugar Loaf Community since 1967

TO: FROM: DATE: SUBJECT:

All EmployeesSugarloaf Fire Protection District

Designated Medical Providers for Work-Related Injuries and llinesses

Effective immediately, all employees must obtain treatment for work-related injuries from:

CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS--CO-BOULDER 3300 28TH STREETBOULDER, CO
80301Phone #: (303) 541-9090

or

US HEALTHWORKS--BOULDER 1690 30TH STBOULDER, CO 80301Phone #: (303)
443-0496

or

BOULDER OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES--LAFAYETTE 1000 W SOUTH
BOULDER ROAD STE 220LAFAYETTE, CO 80026Phone #: (303) 415-4340

or

CCOM CHURCH RANCH7233 CHURCH RANCH BLVD COTTONWOOD POD
WESTMINSTER, CO 80021Phone #: (303) 925-4003

In the event of a non-emergency, after hours injury, contact one of the providers at the non-
emergency numbers listed above.

In the unfortunate event of a life-or-limb-threatening emergency, you will certainly be sent
to the nearest emergency medical facility. However, one of the medical providers
designated above must provide all follow-up care.

If an unauthorized medical provider treats an employee, the employee will be
responsible for payment of said treatment.



All employees must sign below, acknowledging this company policy.

| have read and am fully aware of the organization's policy regarding medical treatment for
work-related injuries and illnesses. | further understand | must immediately report any work-
related injury to my supervisor.

Employee Signature: Date:



